



21 East State Street • Columbus, OH 43215-4228
Tel: 614.469.8000 • Fax: 614.469.4653

Matthew Pritchard
Direct Dial: 614.719.2842
Fax: 614.469.4653
mritchard@mcneeslaw.com

November 24, 2021

Tanowa Troupe
Secretary
Public Utilities Commission of Ohio
180 East Broad Street
Columbus, Ohio 43215

RE: *In re Ohio Gas Company, Case Nos. 19-1354-GA-ALT, et al.*

Dear Secretary Troupe:

In accordance with the December 18, 2019 Opinion and Order in the above-captioned proceeding, Ohio Gas Company (“Ohio Gas” or “Company”) hereby submits its final reconciliation of the amortization of the Geographic Information System (“GIS”) deferral through the GIS Rider authorized in this proceeding. The final reconciliation rate is a credit amount and is set at (\$0.43). This rate will be in effect for the January 2022 billing cycle, after which the rate will be set at \$0.00.

The 24-month amortization period for the GIS Rider will conclude December 31, 2021, before the final one-month reconciliation in January 2022. Application at ¶ 6; Exhibit A page 3 of 4. The Commission-approved reconciliation procedure provides that the Company’s proposed one-month reconciliation rate “will be deemed automatically approved on the thirty-first day after filing, unless the Commission takes action to suspend the automatic approval process” Application at ¶ 7.

Attached is the final GIS Rider tariff sheet, which will become effective January 1, 2022. Also attached are a redline version of the tariff sheet, as well as supporting schedules. Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions.

Kind regards,

/s/ Matthew R. Pritchard

Matthew R. Pritchard

Attorney for Ohio Gas Company

www.mwn.com

HARRISBURG, PA • LANCASTER, PA • STATE COLLEGE, PA • HAZLETON, PA • COLUMBUS, OH • WASHINGTON, DC

Deleted: Original

GEOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION SYSTEM COST RECOVERY ("GIS") RIDER

In addition to all other rates and charges applicable to service provided under the General Service rate schedule (Sheet No. 9) or the Transportation Service rate schedule (Sheet No. 10), Customers receiving service pursuant to said rates shall pay an additional amount per month. ~~In accordance with the Commission's Opinion and Order in Case No. 19-1354-GA-ALT, the final reconciliation amount is set at (\$0.43), and which shall be in place for the January 2022 billing cycle.~~ Thereafter, the GIS Rider rate will be ~~set to~~ 0. The GIS rider may also include Customer refunds if the Commission or Supreme Court of Ohio determines, as a result of an audit, that the GIS Rider was unlawful or unreasonable or included imprudent amounts.

Deleted: The monthly charge shall be \$0.79 per account for 24 months, beginning with the first billing cycle following the approval of the applicationIn

Deleted: . T

Deleted: charge

Deleted: shall continue

Deleted: one additional month

Deleted: to collect or refund any under or overcollection of the amount authorized for recovery, as approved by the Commission. Thereafter, the

Deleted: charge will be set at

Issued: ~~November 24, 2021~~

Effective: January 1, 2022,

Deleted: December 19, 2019

Deleted: 0

Filed Under Authority of Case No. 19-1354-GA-ALT

Issued by Cinthia Reed, President
Bryan, Ohio

GEOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION SYSTEM COST RECOVERY (“GIS”) RIDER

In addition to all other rates and charges applicable to service provided under the General Service rate schedule (Sheet No. 9) or the Transportation Service rate schedule (Sheet No. 10), Customers receiving service pursuant to said rates shall pay an additional amount per month. In accordance with the Commission’s Opinion and Order in Case No. 19-1354-GA-ALT, the final reconciliation amount is set at (\$0.43), and which shall be in place for the January 2022 billing cycle. Thereafter, the GIS Rider rate will be set to 0. The GIS rider may also include Customer refunds if the Commission or Supreme Court of Ohio determines, as a result of an audit, that the GIS Rider was unlawful or unreasonable or included imprudent amounts.

Issued: November 24, 2021

Effective: January 1, 2022

Filed Under Authority of Case No. 19-1354-GA-ALT

Issued by Cinthia Reed, President
Bryan, Ohio

OHIO GAS COMPANY
CASE NO. 19--1354-GA-ALT & 19-1355-GA-ATA
GIS RECOVERY - AMORTIZATION

2020

DESCRIPTION	JANUARY	FEBRUARY	MARCH	APRIL	MAY	JUNE	JULY	AUGUST	SEPTEMBER	OCTOBER	NOVEMBER	DECEMBER	AVERAGE
# OF CUSTOMERS BY CLASS - MONTH END													
TRANSPORTATION CUSTOMERS													
RESIDENTIAL	45,591	45,556	45,707	45,672	45,696	45,769	45,767	45,880	45,742	45,787	45,877	45,978	45,752
COMMERCIAL - INTERRUPTIBLE	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
COMMERCIAL - FIRM	4,882	4,880	4,876	4,871	4,858	4,861	4,849	4,857	4,854	4,852	4,867	4,899	4,867
INDUSTRIAL - INTERRUPTIBLE	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
INDUSTRIAL - FIRM	270	268	268	266	266	265	265	267	270	285	281	271	270
TOTAL TRANSPORTATION CUSTOMERS	50,743	50,704	50,851	50,809	50,820	50,895	50,881	51,004	50,866	50,924	51,025	51,148	50,889
RIDER RATE	0.79	0.79	0.79	0.79	0.79	0.79	0.79	0.79	0.79	0.79	0.79	0.79	0.79
BEG BAL		944,079.40											
COLLECTED FROM CUSTOMERS	(40,086.97)	(40,056.16)	(40,172.29)	(40,139.11)	(40,147.80)	(40,207.05)	(40,195.99)	(40,293.16)	(40,184.14)	(40,229.96)	(40,309.75)	(40,406.92)	TOTAL (482,429.30)
CARRYING COST	3,202.04	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
END MO BALANCE	907,194.47	867,138.31	826,966.02	786,826.91	746,679.11	706,472.06	666,276.07	625,982.91	585,798.77	545,568.81	505,259.06	464,852.14	

2021

DESCRIPTION	JANUARY	FEBRUARY	MARCH	APRIL	MAY	JUNE	JULY	AUGUST	SEPTEMBER	OCTOBER	PROJECTION NOVEMBER	PROJECTION DECEMBER	AVERAGE
# OF CUSTOMERS BY CLASS - MONTH END													
TRANSPORTATION CUSTOMERS													
RESIDENTIAL	45,966	45,967	46,135	46,137	46,082	46,072	46,002	45,971	45,956	46,049	46,356	46,465	46,097
COMMERCIAL - INTERRUPTIBLE	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
COMMERCIAL - FIRM	4,898	4,904	4,917	4,904	4,889	4,902	4,885	4,877	4,864	4,885	4,915	4,926	4,897
INDUSTRIAL - INTERRUPTIBLE	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
INDUSTRIAL - FIRM	269	268	269	267	267	267	268	268	270	282	276	273	270
TOTAL TRANSPORTATION CUSTOMERS	51,133	51,139	51,321	51,308	51,238	51,241	51,155	51,116	51,090	51,216	51,547	51,665	51,264
RIDER RATE	0.79	0.79	0.79	0.79	0.79	0.79	0.79	0.79	0.79	0.79	0.79	0.79	0.79
BEG BAL		464,852.14											TOTAL (485,983.25)
COLLECTED FROM CUSTOMERS	(40,395.07)	(40,399.81)	(40,543.59)	(40,533.32)	(40,478.02)	(40,480.39)	(40,412.45)	(40,381.64)	(40,361.10)	(40,460.64)	(40,721.87)	(40,815.35)	(485,983.25)
CARRYING COST	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
END MO BALANCE	424,457.07	384,057.26	343,513.67	302,980.35	262,502.33	222,021.94	181,609.49	141,227.85	100,866.75	60,406.11	19,684.24	(21,131.11)	

PROJECTION

DESCRIPTION	JANUARY 2022
# OF CUSTOMERS BY CLASS - MONTH END	
TRANSPORTATION CUSTOMERS	
RESIDENTIAL	46,504
COMMERCIAL - INTERRUPTIBLE	-
COMMERCIAL - FIRM	4,923
INDUSTRIAL - INTERRUPTIBLE	-
INDUSTRIAL - FIRM	271
TOTAL TRANSPORTATION CUSTOMERS	51,698
PROPOSED RIDER RATE	(0.43)
BEG BAL	(21,131.11)
(COLLECTED FROM)/GIVEN BACK CUSTOMERS	22,230.28
CARRYING COST	-
END MO BALANCE	1,099.17 (OVER)/UNDER COLLECTED

**This foregoing document was electronically filed with the Public Utilities
Commission of Ohio Docketing Information System on**

11/24/2021 3:41:50 PM

in

Case No(s). 19-1354-GA-ALT, 19-1355-GA-ATA

Summary: Correspondence Regarding Final GIS Rider Reconciliation Rate
electronically filed by Ms. Rebekah J. Glover on behalf of Ohio Gas Company